From:
To:

noreply@civicplus.com
Shannon Montgomer

Subject: Online Form Submittal: Application for Boards and Commissions

Date:

Tuesday, April 2, 2024 12:39:20 PM

Application for Boards and Commissions

This application and all information contained herein is a public record. Public
service opportunities are offered by the Town of Bartonville without regard to race,
color, national origin, religion, sex, genetic information or disability

Date & Time 4/2/2024 12:00 PM
First Name Karrie

Last Name Sasich

Address 1112 Triple Crown Ct
City Bartonville

State TX

Zip 76226

Phone Number
Email Address

Are you a registered
voter

[
n

Voter Registration
Number

Length of Residency in 17 years
Bartonville

In order to serve as an appointed official, you must be a resident of the Town for
at least six (6) months. In order to serve on the Planning and Zoning Commission
or Board of Adjustments, you must be a resident property owner of the Town for a
least six months.

Please select which board(s) you are interested in. If more than one, prioritize
your selections using the choice options below as applicable.

Choice 1 Special Events Committee

Choice 2 Field not completed.



Choice 3
Choice 4

Occupation (if retired,
indicate former
occupation/profession)

List any experience
that qualifies you to
serve in the position(s)
sought:

Are you currently
serving on a Board,
Commissions, or other
capacity?

If yes, which

Have you served on a
Board, Commission, or
Committee before?

If yes, which

Please list organization
memberships and
positions held

Please List Areas of
Special Interest

References

Field not completed.
Field not completed.

Housewife

Field not completed.

No

Field not completed.

No

Field not completed.

Field not completed.

| have had the opportunity to work with the Bartonville Special
Events Committee at the 100th year celebration and really
enjoyed participating. The committee was so gracious and
welcoming, | would like to volunteer mybtime working with such
kind and devoted group. | feel | would be an asset to all their
wonderful ideas and could help out with the planning and
exacuting of all future Town Of Bartonville Events.

Brenda Carter
Margie Ahrens
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